Debra Woods

From: Kerry Graves <kerrygr@gjcity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 2:50 PM

To: Rene Romero

Cc: Keli Frasier; Debra Woods

Subject: RE: One Riverfront Commission appointments

The current terms will expire on July 31, 2022.

The following new appointments terms will expire on July 31, 2025:
Lou Patterson

George Manning

Stefanie Harville

Nicole Grider

Kate Ramsay’s term will expire on July 31, 2024.

Thank you,

Kerry

Kerry Graves
kerrygr@gjcity.org
Administrative Assistant
City of Grand Junction
250 North 5th Street
Grand Junction CO 81501
970.244.1509

From: Rene Romero <rene.romero@mesacounty.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 2:40 PM

To: Kerry Graves <kerrygr@gjcity.org>

Subject: Re: One Riverfront Commission appointments

** - EXTERNAL SENDER. Only open links and attachments from known senders. DO NOT provide sensitive information.
Check email for threats per risk training. - **

Hi Kerry,

I am not sure of the effective date and the term ending date for these appointments.

Sincerely,




René Romero

Mesa County Administration

Direct: (970) 244-1860 ~ Mobile (970) 216-9833
General Office: (970) 244-1885

Direct Email: rene.romero@mesacounty.us

General Email: mcadmin@mesacounty.us

On Wed, May 4, 2022 at 9:03 AM Kerry Graves <kerrygr@gjcity.org> wrote:

Good morning,

The One Riverfront Interview Committee selected the following candidates for appointment to the One Riverfront
Commission:

Lou Patterson
George Manning
Stefanie Harville
Nicole Grider

Kate Ramsay

Eric Flukey was selected as a backup in the event of a mid-year vacancy.

| have added the appointments to the May 18™ City Council Agenda.

Please let me know the appointment date for your municipality.

| will contact the above individuals after they have been appointed by all of the entities.

Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,



Kerry

Kerry Graves

kerrygr@gjcity.org

Administrative Assistant
City of Grand Junction
250 North 5t Street
Grand Junction CO 81501

970.244.1509
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